



Yeo-Sung Lee

Senior Advisor

yslee@snlplaw.com

Summary

Yeo-Sung Lee is a senior advisor at S&L Partners with vast experience and expertise in marketing, strategic planning, and international collaboration. Prior to joining S&L Partners, Yeo-Sung served as Vice Chairman/CEO of Hyundai Rotem and Executive Vice President /COO of Hyundai Mobis, among others. Yeo-Sung is well known in the industry for his proven executive leadership and client needs assessment and prospecting skills.

Practice Areas

Corporate, Strategic planning, International Transactions

Education

- | | |
|------|--|
| 1988 | Seoul National University, Business School (Executive Education) |
| 1973 | Seoul National University, College of Law (LL.B.) |

Professional Career

- | | |
|----------------|--|
| 2013 – Present | Senior Advisor, S&L Partners (formerly Shin & Park) |
| 2017 – 2019 | Adjunct Professor, Yonsei University, Institute of East and West Studies |
| 2011 – 2014 | Visiting Professor at Seoul National University, College of Engineering |
| 2004 – 2010 | Vice Chairman / CEO; President / CEO; Senior Executive Vice President /COO Railway Business Division, Hyundai Rotem Company Ltd. Executive Vice President / COO, Overseas Business Division; Senior Manager; Junior Director; Senior Vice President, Container Sales Department, Hyundai Mobis Co., Ltd. |
| 1987 – 2004 | |

Awards/Professional Accolades

Honorary AndongIn Award, 2019

Silver-Tower Decoration (for foreign investment inducement), 2007

Presidential Award (for successful auto-parts joint sales collaboration), 2004

Languages

Korean, English